A BRIEF HISTORY OF BUFFALO STREET SCHOOL

DISTRICT NO. 11 SPRINGWATER & ''AYVI.AND.

On April 17,1816, five and one-half miles were taken
from the west side of Naples and thres miles from the
east side of Sparta amd formed into the town of Springwater.
When Livingston County was taken from Ontario and Yeneses,
T bruary m3,1521, no change was made in the boundaries of
Springwater. Thus we see that Springwater, as a poli ical
subdivision, ks older than the county of which it forms a

part. -
There stood in what is now George Fisfer's dooryard

a log building in which was taught the first school in the
town in 1813-14 by James Blake. This was mocre than three years
before the organization of the town and probably before the
division of the toun into school districts. In this building
the meeting was hell for the organization of the town
government, April 9,1817, then a part of Ontario Count;.

So far as I have been able to ascertain, no change has
been made in the boundariss of this school district since its
Tormation from parts of Springwater and Dansville in Ztouben
County. Later the said town of Dansville was dividsd and
Way land [ormed thersfrom.

This district was organized st a meeting held ( to yuots
from the first Districts Clerk's book) " at the house of Jesse
Hyde in the town of Springwater by an order from ths sc¢hool
cmmissioners »f the town of 3pringwater and Dansville on *he

4th 2z ol 18%6". At this meeting the trustees were aunuthorizsd



1o purchase a site for, and to have erscted a{%pggfl liouse
Z5 X 24, near ths dwelling of John Carpeniat;x of $125 voted to
be aprlied on the rectiosn of the house. Those trustees did nnst
periorm oither of those acts. The district never had a titlse
t: this school site, excepl that gained by long nossession or
occupancy until about 90 years later.

At z meeting on the 22nd of September of the same year

the prospective edifice was changed from R&XEKXRX 26 x24 to

21 ft. square to bs built of 3 inch plank and provided with a svov
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put it wasn't bullt that year.

The district father next met in a house-- presumably vacant--
then cwned by Andrew Spafargtn iday-day ol the next year 1937.

That meeting voted a tax of $7.00 to repair the housve-in which the
meeting was being held-for school purposes, and that a school be liep
six months. As te who the teacher of ths [irst six months of school
was, the records avallable do not disclose. Wwe learn fr-m » copy of :
report to the school commissioners thot h¢ or she received $20.00
for the six months; that there were 58 chi dren of school ags

in thes district, 46 of whom attended school.

That May-day meeting of 1837 repeated its command to the trustee
to build a scinool house 21' Square, this tims specify’ng * azood
framed" bullding, to befinished by Oct. 1 and increased the
tax thereon from §125.00 to §150.0C.

At a subseguent meeting the size of the edifice was wgain
changed to 20 x 28 feet and the $150.00 tax réaffirmed. We may
assume that this was the size of the first building on this site, as

the ammal school mesting of Oct. 1837 was held in the school hocuse.



It is worthy of note th t in the year 1838 there were 25 familie
with 71 children, 70 of whom attended school, and no doubt some
or over
Tamilies without children or with children under/school age .

That was an increase of 13 pupils within one ycar.

YWee wonder what kind of o school was conducted with 70 student
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in a house 20 x 22- a space about 2§ ft square for each boy o girl.
Allow me to quofé directly from the record of a meeting hela
April 25,1838:
" 1st. Voted that Ashbil R. Grover serve as moderator.
2nd. That the trustees may hire Moses Coleman to tsach tlhe .
summer school " (Tpis is the first teacher mentionedn;;vj
N Zq Voted that the |(umber paid to said teacher be divided
according to each inhabitants school Dbill.
4th Voted that the lumber that is paid to the teacher be
delivered at Farnesworth & Thayer&s mills."
5t . Voted that the district bear an eyual proportion according
to their tax in suing Arnold Gray »rovided the trustiess
cannot get it without.
6th ¥ :ted that ths trustees shall buy a book Tor the Zistrict
an¢ charge it tc the distrédét suitablec t:- conr the
racsrds 57 1he [dlstrfct. "
In the fall of 1871, the school house burned.At a
meeting held Dec. 30 o that year this building was authorized
2,0 x 24. The late James Cook, then of Vayland, tock the jou
at 7449,
In 1896 in complianes with xxxkx the flag law, a pole

was erected and a flag purchased al an expense ol' § 6.73.



Tne next year our rirst globe appeared. I re:ember it well.
It ¢:st 40 cents and was worth it. In 1898, the old long ssats
and dezks were replaced by more modern furniture, soms o whien

arz 72~ in place.

In 1919 a further attempt was made to modernize the

school nlant by ths Instillation o0° chemicel tai’ets. These cost 21

Alth: ugh the distrlet, as has been stated, held undisputed
possession of the suMs school site for 90 years, no conveyarce
2§ the same had been made to the district. In 1926 the site was
purchased of thu late Jacob Ylartz with the reservation o7 the risnt
o way across the northeast corner in fa-cr ol Henry COrsin.
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"he next year an additional amn unt of land was deeded to ™r. Urecin
vy the district in exchange for a like amount on the south 2 de
0" the school 1ot which Mr. Crein purchased of fr. Hartz, and ror
viiteh the Mistrict has o deed “rom ¥r. Hartz.

The last imprave-ent of importance, the Arilline »® - «=11
was accomplished in 1931 at a cost of $110.00.

The novellisst can,and usually doss,give hiz story a hannpy
ending.Ihe historian is often denied that privil ge. iy clo. ing
paragraph is . 0it sad.

Finally in 1936, after having completed just a contury
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of honorable existence and useful ' ork our school was clos
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